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S. Scott McDowell

From: Myers, Zachary <zachary.myers@fema.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 12:01 PM

To: Myers, Zachary; McKinnon, Courtney

Subject: Hear from Malden Mayor Dan Harwood

Attachments: ADV-R10-24-004-Public Assistance By The Numbers.pdf; Public Assistance By the 

Numbers Infographic-Final.pdf; Public Assistance Categories of Work Infographic.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning,  

I am wri�ng to tell you about a program that may be of significant value to your community in the event of a federally 
declared disaster: FEMA’s Public Assistance program.  

On Sept. 7, 2020, Malden, Washington, experienced a devasta�ng wildfire. The Babb Fire destroyed 80% of Malden’s 
structures, including the fire sta�on, post office, community hall, and maintenance building. The cri�cal infrastructure 
loss greatly affected the rural community of 230 people.  

Through FEMA’s Public Assistance program, Malden was awarded $4.2 million to construct two mul�-use buildings to 
replace the four destroyed buildings. One building houses the town hall, post office, and fire sta�on. The other building 
will serve the community as a library, food bank, and community gathering area.   

I invite you to watch this brief video from Malden Mayor Dan Harwood to learn more about their fire recovery.

The work that FEMA does in coordina�on with our state partners can have tremendous impacts in smaller communi�es 
like yours, especially during the recovery from a disaster. We want to ensure that you are adequately prepared to 
navigate the recovery programs and other assistance grants. 
It is a privilege to work alongside our state and local partners in Oregon to help people before, during, and a�er 
disasters. If you have any ques�ons about the Public Assistance program, ge�ng your community prepared for 
disasters, or resources a�ached in this message, please contact FEMA Region 10’s Intergovernmental Affairs team – 
contact informa�on listed below.

ZAK MYERS

Intergovernmental Affairs Specialist
External Affairs | Region 10 
Mobile: (202) 716-2676 
zachary.myers@fema.dhs.gov

COURTNEY MCKINNON

Intergovernmental Affairs Specialist
External Affairs | Region 10 
Mobile: 202-550-4938 
courtney.mckinnon@fema.dhs.gov

Follow FEMA Region 10 on X and LinkedIn and visit FEMA.gov for more information.


